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TO:

FROM:
MEETING:

SUBJECT:

DATE:

CITY OF MANHATTAN BEACH CITY HALL
1400 Highland Avenue, Manhattan Beach, CA 90266

WEBSITE: www.citymb.info + PHONE: (310) 802-5000

Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
Steve Charelian, Finance Director
City Council Regular Meeting, September15, 2020

Agenda ltem No. I - Consideration of Adopting Resolutions Regarding Renewal of

Downtown Business Improvement District (BID) for Fiscal Year 2020-2021

Septemberll, 2020

SUPPLEMENTAL ATTACHMENT

ATTACHMENT(S):
1) Replacement of Attachment No. 4 - BID Advisory Board of Directors to be Ratified (FY 2020-

2021)


http://www.citymb.info/

8.

9.

Business Improvement District
DOWNTOWN MANHATTAN BEACH
BID ADVISORY BOARD ROSTER 2020-2021
(Requires Ratification)

Michael Zislis — President - Restaurant
Ron Koch - Past President

John Altamura — Real Estate

Ric Arrigoni — Hair Salon

Kevin Barry - Restaurant

Linda McLoughlin Figel - Retail
Maureen McBride - Retall

Greg Newman - Restaurant

Matt Smith — Medical/Dental

10.Chandra Shaw — Personal Services/Spa



